GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY

|

CONVENTION /Y ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVYENTION, SHOW & $PORTS FACILITIES

Agenda

Board of Directors

Friday, December 7, 2012

Following CAA Finance Committee Meeting
Kent County Commission Chambers

300 Monroe, NW - Grand Rapids, Ml

1. Call to Order Steven R. Heacock
2. Economic Impact Analysis Presentation — Anderson Economic Group Information
3. Minutes of November 2, 2012 Action

4. Committee Reports

A. Operations Committee Information
B. Finance Committee
i. Acceptance of CAA October 2012 Financial Statements Action
ii. Acceptance of SMG October 2012 Financial Statements Action
5. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars Information
6. Recognition of Joe Tomaselli
7. Public Comment
8. Adjournment

Next Meeting Date: Friday, January 4, 2013,
Following the CAA Finance Committee Meeting

*Happy Holidays!$




MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Friday, November 2, 2012

1. Call to Order

Steve Heacock, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 8:15 a.m. Susan Waddell recorded the
meeting minutes in the absence of Birgit Klohs, Secretary/Treasurer.

Attendance

Steve Heacock, Chair
George Heartwell
Charlie Secchia

Joe Tomaselli

Floyd Wilson, Jr.

Members Present:

Members Absent: Lew Chamberlin
Birgit Klohs

Staff/Others: Daryl Delabbio Kent County
Tim Gortsema Grand Rapids Griffins
Mike Guswiler West Michigan Sports Commission
George Helmstead Experience Grand Rapids
Chris Machuta SMG
Rich MacKeigan SMG
Doug Small Experience Grand Rapids
Greg Sundstrom City of Grand Rapids
Susan Waddell CAA
Jana Wallace City of Grand Rapids
Jim Watt SMG
Richard Wendt Dickinson Wright

2. West Michigan Sports Commission Update

Mike Guswiler, President and CEO of the West Michigan Sports Commission, stated that the
Commission was established six years ago with the strategic objectives to become a go-to organization
for youth and amateur sports; promote destination as premier venue for sports; create a signature event;
and lead the discussion n building sports infrastructure. Since inception, the Commission has hosted 250
major sporting events that attracted 280,000 visitors, with a total direct spending effect of $80 million.
35% of that business was directed to the Van Andel Arena® and DeVos Place®. In 2010, the
Commission created the Meijer State Games as its signature event, which drew participants from 72 of
Michigan’s 83 counties. The Commission launched a $7.8 million campaign to build a baseball/softball
sports complex in Plainfield Township. Art Van secured the naming rights for the complex with a $1.8
million commitment, which puts the Commission at 87% of its funding goal. The sports complex will
contain eight fields geared to travel baseball/softball, including a championship field, plus a miracle field
for players with disabilities. Groundbreaking occurred last month and the fields should be ready for play
by 2015. Once the fields are constructed, the fundraising campaign will begin phase II that would include
four additional fields and amenities.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
November 2, 2012 -2

Mr. Tomaselli congratulated Mr. Guswiler on the Commission’s success and inquired how the
Commission would promote the playing fields. Mr. Guswiler responded that the Commission is
evaluating the right person or firm to operate the complex and will develop marketing tools. Most of the
work in 2013 will be dedicated to hiring a management company.

3. Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion by Mr. Tomaselli, support by Mr. Wilson, to approve the October 5, 2012, Minutes. Motion
carried.

4. Committee Reports
a. Operations Committee

Doug Small of Experience Grand Rapids pronounced a record year with hotel room revenue up 10.8%
and hotel occupancy at 62.4%. Experience Grand Rapids will partner with Pure Michigan to launch its
first-ever national advertising campaign. Tim Allen will serve as the commercial spokesman. Mr.
Helmstead provided an overview of recent sales activities, marketing efforts, and major bid presentations.
Last month, the sales team booked 22 groups and brought in 12 individuals for site visits. Staff attended
the Rejuvenate conference in Columbus, Ohio and had 30 appointments scheduled going into the show.

b. Finance Committee
i. CAA September 2012 Financial Statements

Motion: Mr. Heartwell, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to accept the CAA Financial Statements for
the period ended September 30, 2012. The motion carried unanimously.

ii. SMG September 2012 Financial Statements

Motion: Mt. Heartwell, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to accept the SMG Financial Statements for
DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended September 30, 2012. The motion carried
unanimously.

iii. SMG Special Purpose Financial Statements as of and for the Years Ended
June 30, 2012 and 2011 — Deloitte & Touche, LLP

Motion: Mt. Heartwell, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to receive and accept the Special Purpose
Financial Statements as of and for the Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011. The motion carried
unanimously.

5. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars

Mr. MacKeigan reported that the Grand Rapids Griffins will not be playing at Comerica Park and will
host a home game on Saturday, December 29. Regarding occupancy rates, Kent County has the highest
percentage of reporting properties than any other community (80%-90%), and Kent County is performing
even better than the reported numbers.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
November 2, 2012 -3

6. Public Comment
None.
7. Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 8:53 a.m.
The date for next CAA Board meeting is Friday, December 7, 2012, in the Kent County Commission

Chambers, Kent County Administration Building, 300 Monroe Avenue, NW, immediately following the
CAA Operations Committee meeting.

Susan M. Waddell, Recording Secretary



Item 3

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Friday, November 2, 2012

1. Call to Order

Steve Heacock, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 8:15 a.m. Susan Waddell recorded the
meeting minutes in the absence of Birgit Klohs, Secretary/Treasurer.

Attendance

Members Present: Steve Heacock, Chair
George Heartwell
Charlie Secchia
Joe Tomaselli
Floyd Wilson, Jr.

Members Absent: Lew Chamberlin
Birgit Klohs

Staff/Others: Daryl Delabbio Kent County
Tim Gortsema Grand Rapids Griffins
Mike Guswiler West Michigan Sports Commission
George Helmstead Experience Grand Rapids
Chris Machuta SMG
Rich MacKeigan SMG
Doug Small Experience Grand Rapids
Greg Sundstrom City of Grand Rapids
Susan Waddell CAA
Jana Wallace City of Grand Rapids
Jim Watt SMG
Richard Wendt Dickinson Wright

2. West Michigan Sports Commission Update

Mike Guswiler, President and CEO of the West Michigan Sports Commission, stated that the
Commission was established six years ago with the strategic objectives to become a go-to organization
for youth and amateur sports; promote destination as premier venue for sports; create a signature event;
and lead the discussion n building sports infrastructure. Since inception, the Commission has hosted 250
major sporting events that attracted 280,000 visitors, with a total direct spending effect of $80 million.
35% of that business was directed to the Van Andel Arena® and DeVos Place®. In 2010, the
Commission created the Meijer State Games as its signature event, which drew participants from 72 of
Michigan’s 83 counties. The Commission launched a $7.8 million campaign to build a baseball/softball
sports complex in Plainfield Township. Art Van secured the naming rights for the complex with a $1.8
million commitment, which puts the Commission at 87% of its funding goal. The sports complex will

contain eight fields geared to travel baseball/softball, including a championship field, plus a miracle field
for players with disabilities. Groundbreaking occurred last month and the fields should be ready for play
by 2015. Once the fields are constructed, the fundraising campaign will begin phase II that would include
four additional fields and amenities.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
November 2, 2012 -2

Mr. Tomaselli congratulated Mr. Guswiler on the Commission’s success and inquired how the
Commission would promote the playing fields. Mr. Guswiler responded that the Commission is
evaluating the right person or firm to operate the complex and will develop marketing tools. Most of the
work in 2013 will be dedicated to hiring a management company.

3. Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion by Mr. Tomaselli, support by Mr. Wilson, to approve the October 5, 2012, Minutes. Motion
carried.

4. Committee Reports

a. Operations Committee

Doug Small of Experience Grand Rapids pronounced a record year with hotel room revenue up 10.8%
and hotel occupancy at 62.4%. Experience Grand Rapids will partner with Pure Michigan to launch its
first-ever national advertising campaign. Tim Allen will serve as the commercial spokesman. Mr.
Helmstead provided an overview of recent sales activities, marketing efforts, and major bid presentations.
Last month, the sales team booked 22 groups and brought in 12 individuals for site visits. Staff attended
the Rejuvenate conference in Columbus, Ohio and had 30 appointments scheduled going into the show.

b. Finance Committee
i. CAA September 2012 Financial Statements

Motion: Myr. Heartwell, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to accept the CAA Financial Statements for
the period ended September 30, 2012. The motion carried unanimously.

ii. SMG September 2012 Financial Statements

Motion: Mt. Heartwell, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to accept the SMG Financial Statements for
DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended September 30, 2012. The motion carried
unanimously.

iii. SMG Special Purpose Financial Statements as of and for the Years Ended
June 30, 2012 and 2011 — Deloitte & Touche, LLP

Motion: Mt. Heartwell, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to receive and accept the Special Purpose
Financial Statements as of and for the Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011. The motion carried
unanimously.

S. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars

Mr. MacKeigan reported that the Grand Rapids Griffins will not be playing at Comerica Park and will
host a home game on Saturday, December 29. Regarding occupancy rates, Kent County has the highest
percentage of reporting properties than any other community (80%-90%), and Kent County is performing
even better than the reported numbers.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
November 2, 2012 -3

6. Public Comment
None.
7. Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 8:53 a.m.
The date for next CAA Board meeting is Friday, December 7, 2012, in the Kent County Commission

Chambers, Kent County Administration Building, 300 Monroe Avenue, NW, immediately following the
CAA Operations Committee meeting.

Susan M. Waddell, Recording Secretary



Item [|..B.i.
GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

!!1

ONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

TERTAINMENT. CONVENTION, SHOW & SPORTIS FACILITIES

m
2

Memorandum
To: CAA Finance Committee
From: Robert J. White
Subject: October 2012 Financial Statements
Date: November 30, 2012

The attached interim Balance Sheet, Administrative Income Statement, and Consolidated Income
Statement are formatted to provide information concerning the Convention/Arena Authority
administrative accounts.

These statements are prepared on a cash basis. The Balance Sheet includes a two-year comparative
financial position at October 31 for Fiscal Years 2012 (subject to audit) and 2013. The Administrative
Income Statement provides a line item comparison of accounts for the current fiscal year as compared
to a similar period in the prior fiscal year. In addition, the Administrative Income Statement provides a
comparison of current year budget to prior year (FY 2012). It will allow the reader to compare
expenditure trends with full-year budgetary allowances. The Consolidated Income Statement is
formatted by functional area. The columnar format is the same as in the Administrative Income
Statement.

items of interest in the four month financial statements are explained as follows:
Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated):

e The cash and investments position decreased by $.4 million from June 30, 2012. This is
generally in line with the budget forecast.

e Fund balance decreased by $.25 million from the October 31, 2011 level.
October Administrative Revenue/Expense:
e Overall Expense. Very limited activity occurred, again, in the month of October. Operating
expenses are budgeted at a 10.2% annual increase. For the current fiscal year, actual operating

expenses totaled a (18.9%) decrease from prior year. Year-to-date total overall operating
expense (four months) comprises only 21.7% of annual budget.



Consolidated Income Statement (four months):
e The Van Andel Arena® budget forecast a current year “Net Proceeds” increase of +12.3%. For

the current fiscal year, “Net Proceeds” are reported at a decline of (225.0%) from prior-year
performance.

o The DeVos Place® budget forecast a current year “Net Proceeds” decrease of (59.2%). For the
current fiscal year, “Net Proceeds” are reported at 146.4% ahead of prior-year performance.

e Total operating “Net Proceeds” are up by +$172,538 from a like period in the prior fiscal year.

These reports are intended to provide a summary analysis of administrative activities over the course of
the fiscal year.



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated)

October 31, 2012
10/31/2011 10/31/2012
Assets
Cash - Operating $ 82,450 $ 80,542
Investments - Kent County 20,696,411 20,429,674
Capital Assets (Net) 1,611,131 1,587,656
Total Assets $ 22,389,992 $22,097,872
Liabilities & Fund Balance
Accounts Payable $ 187,917 $ 146,542
Fund Balance 22,202,075 21,951,330
Total Liabilities & Fund Balance $ 22,389,992 $22,097,872




Revenues:
Transfers from SMG
Parking
Interest
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Operations

- Utilities
- Parking Management
- Pedestrian Safety
- Marketing - CVB/Sports
- DID Assessment
- Landscaping
- Food & Beverage Repairs

Administration
- Wages/Benefits
- Consulting Services
- Professional Services
- Diversity Initiative
- Procurement of Art
- Insurance
- Supplies/Other
Operating Expenditures

Capital R/R/A®
Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures
Balance, beginning of period
Balance, end of period

NOTES:
(1) Subject to Audit

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ending June 30, 2013

Annual Year-To-Date
FY 2012 FY 2013 Percentage FY 2012 FY 2013 Percentage
Final ® Budget Change 7/1 - 10/31 7/1 - 10/31 Change
$ 2,500,000 $ 2,813,838 12.6 $ 350,000 150,000 @ (57.1)
1,040,602 1,116,829 73 201,339 230,804 14.6
123,835 106,000 (14.4) 50,073 25,274 (49.5)
32,455 81,000 149.6 7.558 9,816 29.9
3,696,892 4.117.667 11.4 608.970 415.894 G17)
2,155,952 2,404,804 11.5 643,366 584,543 9.1)
218,043 198,000 9.2) 89,358 29,729 (66.7)
109,173 121,510 11.3 15,179 - (100.0)
100,000 100,000 - 25,000 25,000 -
38,398 60,000 56.3 38,398 - (100.0)
17,091 30,000 78.5 3,575 12,784 257.6
- 40,000 100+ - - -
105,426 114,677 8.8 27,544 30,409 10.4
160,594 35,900 (77.6) - - -
49,641 72,000 45.0 7,960 6,631 (16.7)
62,032 100,000 61.2 20,205 9,359 (53.7)
18,368 30,000 63.3 9,229 14,343 554
27,502 28,600 4.0 27,502 20,934 (23.9)
20,313 60,000 195.4 3,945 4,880 23.7
3,082,533 3,395,491 10.2 911,261 738,612 (18.9)
656,650 1,903,000 189.8 180,778 277,115 53.3
3,739,183 5,298,491 1,092,039 1,015,727
(42,291) (1,180,824) 2692.1.7 $ (483,069) (599,833) (24.2)
22,065,862 22,023,571
$ 22,023,571 $_ 20842747

(2) R/R/A - Repair/Replacement/Additions and Budget Amendment of 8/3/12
(3) August and October payments, totalling $350,000, were transferred on November 13th




Budget Summary by Facility/Other

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Four-Month Financial Trends for Period Ended October 31, 2012

Annual Year-To-Date
FY 2012 FY 2013 Percentage FY 2012 FY 2013 Percentage
Final ®  Budget Change 7/1 - 10/31 7/1 - 10/31 Change
Van Andel Arena ]
Operating - Revenues $4,528,825 $4,997,896 104 $ 1,281,947 $957,044 (25.3)
- Expenses - Facilities (3,464,708) (3,818,869) 10.2 $ (1,137,480) (1,107,089) 2.6)
- Base Management Fees (162,674) (167,375) 2.9 $ (54,340) (55,088) 14
Net Operating Income (Loss) 901,443 1,011,652 12.2 90,127 (205,133) (327.6)
Parking 144,454 166,829 15.5 48,336 48,336 0.0
Pedestrian Safety (65,018) (76,970) 18.4 (13,054) - (100.0)
Net Proceeds (Cost) of VAA 980,879 1,101,511 12.3 125,409 (156,797) (225.0)
DeVos Place Convention Center
Operating - Revenues 5,058,250 4,838,806 “4.3) 1,302,777 1,625,509 26.8
- Expenses - Facilities (5,272,436) (5,274,049) 0.1 (1,609,554) (1,584,317) (1.6)
- Base Management Fees (162,501) (167,375) 3.0 (54,167) (55,088) 1.7
Net Operating Loss (376,687) (602,618) (60.0) (360,944) (13,896) 103.8
Parking 678,105 752,000 10.9 63,645 152,739 140.0
Pedestrian Safety (44,155) (44,540) 0.9 (2,126) - (100.0)
Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP 257,263 104,842 (59.2) (299,425) 138,843 146.4
Other
Revenues
Interest/Capital Contribution 123,835 156,000 50,073 25,274
Miscellaneous 32,455 31,000 7,558 9,816
156,290 187,000 19.6 57,631 35,090 (39.1)
Expenses
Administration (582,274) (601,177) (159,782) (111,556)
Other Operating (17,091) (70,000) (3,575) (12,784)
(599,365) (671,177) 12.0 (163,357) (124,340) (23.9)
Net Other (443,075) (484,177) (9.3) (105,726) (89,250) 15.6
Total Net Proceeds/Operating 795,067 722,176 (279,742) (107,204)
Capital Expenditures (656,650) (1,903,000) (180,778) (277,115)
Results Net of Capital Expenditures $ 138,417 $ (1,180,824) $ (460,520) $ (384,319
NOTES:

M Subject to Audit



DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2012

Distribution:

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2013

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS
EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE
SALES
OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES
INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER
OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Rolil FYE FYE VARIANCE
156 341 497 497 .
118,637 394,363 513,000 513,000 -
760,494 1,976,691 2,737,185 2,650,740 86,445
797,141 1,275,744 2,072,885 1,974,616 98,269
1,557,635 3,252,435 4,810,070 4,625,356 184,714
67,874 159,197 227,071 213,450 13,621
1,625,509 3,411,632 5,037,141 4,838,806 198,335
55,447 119,068 174,515 174,515 -
70,925 167,629 238,554 238,554 -
28,475 55,585 84,060 84,060 -
417,510 1,063,743 1,481,253 1,481,253 -
328,809 569,905 898,714 898,714 -
27,729 58,492 86,221 86,221 -
116,545 263,641 380,186 380,186 -
593,964 1,503,957 2,097,921 2,097,921 -
1,639,405 3,802,020 5,441,424 5,441424 -
(13,396) (390,388) (404,283) (602,618) 198,335
. 0 .
(13,896) (390,388) (404,283) (602,618) 198,335

DeVos Place continues to perform consistent with budget for event load
and ahead of budget on both ancillary income and indirect expenses.

”




DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2012

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date

as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

EVENT INCOME

October October October
Actual Budget FY 2011
44 44 68
33,662 33,000 45,814
$198,897 $180,622 $270,010
199,748 168,784 259,051
25,803 13,960 27,183
(416,408) (453,452) (427,254)
$8,040 ($90,086) $128,990
YTD 2013 YTD 2013 YTD 2012
Actual Budget Prior Year
156 156 164
118,637 137,850 97,710
$760,494 $759,406 $586,280
797,141 772,961 659,245
67,874 43,026 57,252
(1,639,405) (1,813,808) (1,663,721)
($13,896) ($238,415) ($360,944)

Event income overall came in a little ahead of budget overall. A sold out Fresh Beat Band
concert in the Theater contributed most of the overage.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in ahead of budget overall. Decorating and Electrical revenue increases
helped offset lower than expected catering revenue.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in under budget for the month as utilities were much lower than

anticipated.




Event income

Direct Event income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/Long Distance
Electrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental

Total Ancilfary Income

Other Event income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

Current Month  Current Month

DeVos Place
Income Statement
For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2012

Current Month  Year to Date

Year to Date

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
$263,313 $190,700 $72,613 $291,112 $862,690 $803,900 $58,790 $664,670
164,609 135,952 28,657 269,668 583,958 559,871 24,087 569,778
(229,025) (146,030) (82,995) (290,770) (686,154) (604,365) (81.789) (648,168)
198,897 180,622 18,275 270,010 760,494 759,406 1,088 586,280
5,557 6,156 (599) 7.648 37,318 25,945 11,373 22,207
46,863 63,115 (16,252) 93,969 273,258 247,782 25476 247,770
2,150 850 1,300 192 4,198 2,404 1,794 838
26,651 14,578 12,073 29,207 78,158 91,662 {13,504) 63,074
0 0 0 113 0 0 0 113
65,678 35,085 30,593 80,977 162,530 188,525 (25,995) 140,648
26,558 28,525 (1,987) 24,332 138,114 137,630 484 118,450
11,949 5,330 6,619 359 46,440 23,053 23,387 20,745
14,342 15,145 (803) 22,254 57,125 55,960 1,185 55,400
199,748 168,784 30,964 259,051 797,141 772,961 24,180 659,245
22,141 11,204 10,847 23,529 55,595 32,362 23,233 47,503
22,141 11,294 10,847 23,529 55,595 32,362 23,233 47,503
420,786 360,700 60,086 552,590 1,613,230 1,564,729 48,501 1,293,028
1,186 1,333 (147) 1,357 4,746 5,332 (586) 5,430
2,476 1,333 1,143 2,297 7.533 5,332 2,201 4,319
3,662 2,666 996 3,654 12,279 10,664 1,615 9,749
424,448 363,366 61,082 556,244 1,625,509 1,575,393 50,116 1,302,777
244,346 231,518 12,828 293,292 858,694 926,072 (67,378) 800,888
94,080 60,501 33,579 93,769 282,948 242,004 40,944 222,646
(139,314) (121.634) (17.680) (206,352) (471,467) (486,536) 15,069 (418,314)
199,112 170,385 28,727 180,709 670,175 681,540 {11,365) 605,220
27.058 20,718 6,340 22,648 107,217 82,872 24,345 95,993
38,084 26,952 11,132 22,883 111,023 107,808 3.215 91,372
3,883 9,905 (6,022) 3,208 50,327 39,620 10,707 54,615
24,180 43,417 (19,237) 43,024 120,453 173,668 (563.215) 176,085
7516 21,242 (13,726) 11,457 53,195 84,968 (31.773) 69,278
14,625 16,402 (1,777) 16,003 55,716 65,608 (9,892) 51,802
88,178 130,483 (42,305) 113,607 416,211 521,932 (105,721) 465,189
13,772 13,948 (176) 13,715 55,088 55,792 (704) 54,167
416,408 453,452 (37,044) 427,254 1,639,405 1,813,808 (174,403) 1,663,721
8,040 (90,086) 98,126 128,990 (13,896) (238,415) 224,519 (360,944)
8,040 {90,086) 98,126 128,990 (13,896) (238,415) 224,519 {360,944)




SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For the Four Months Ended October 31, 2012

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 71 71 70,888 82,360 1,123,473 1,013,738
Consumer/Gated Shows 5 5 3,467 7,500 38,516 47,990
DeVos Performance Hall 23 23 25,858 27,480 170,020 154,738
Banquets 10 10 5,600 6,500 85,459 76,250
Meetings 34 34 7,498 8,160 165,077 141,168
Other 13 13 5,326 5,850 30,686 130,845
GRAND TOTALS 156 156 118,637 137,850 1,613,230 1,564,729
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 45.51% 45.51% 59.75% 59.75% 69.64% 64.79%
Consumer/Gated Shows 321% 321% 2.92% 5.44% 2.39% 3.07%
Devos Performance Hall 14.74% 14.74% 21.80% 19.93% 10.54% 9.89%
Ballroom Exclusive 641% 641% 4.72% 4.72% 5.30% 4.87%
Meetings 21.79% 21.79% 6.32% 5.92% 10.23% 9.02%

Other 8.33% 8.33% 4.49% 4.24% 1.90% 8.36%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Totai Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

DeVos Place
Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2012

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

1,841,431
727,053
(4,096)
$2,564,389
$2,564,389
213,387
285,747
44,405
543,981
$1,087,520
0
392,512
1,098,251
(13,894)
$1,476,869
$2,564,389




SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of October 31, 2012

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Van Andel Arena
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

54,514
17,327

26,651
26,557
8,912
343,618

171,039

78,435

727,053



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2012
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Net Revenue above Expenses 934,266 (404,283) 529,983 508,916
Benchmark ++ 750,000 750,000
Excess 934,266 (404,283) (220,017) (241,084)

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 165,262 165,263 330,525 325,000
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,920,510 5,037,141 9,957,651 9,555,103
Benchmark Revenue 4,900,000 4,300,000 9,200,000 9,100,000
Revenue Excess 20,510 737,141 757,651 455,103
Incentive Fee ** - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 165,262 165,263 330,525 325,000

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++ If net revenues above expenses exceeds $700,000, SMG is eligible for 75% of the incentive fee.



VAN ANDEL

ARENA

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2012

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facliity



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2013

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE
NO. EVENTS 22 79 101 101 -
ATTENDANCE 82,887 482,313 565,200 565,200 -
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 174,547 1,090,948 1,265,495 1,313,521 (48,026)
ANCILLARY INCOME 153,129 967,495 1,120,624 1,134,935 (14,311)
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 327,676 2,058,443 2,386,119 2,448,456 (62,337)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 629,368 1,905,026 2,534,394 2,549,440 (15,046)
TOTAL INCOME 957,044 3,963,469 4,920,513 4,997,896 (77,383)
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 58,402 111,114 169,516 169,516 -
FINANCE 62,193 178,441 240,634 240,634 -
MARKETING 72,372 215,736 288,108 288,108 -
OPERATIONS 516,799 1,093,100 1,609,899 1,609,899 -
BOX OFFICE 40,725 97,462 138,187 138,187 -
LUXURY SEATING 15,568 81,841 97,409 97,409 -
SKYWALK ADMIN 2,865 23,476 26,341 26,341 -
OVERHEAD 393,253 1,022,897 1,416,150 1,416,150 -
TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 1,162,177 2,824,067 3,986,244 3,986,244 -
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES {(205,133) 1,139,402 934,269 1,011,652 (77,383)
LESS INCENTIVE FEE - - -
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE (205,133) 1,139,402 934,269 1,011,852 (77,383)

Comments:

The Arena performed consistent with the budget for the month on the
success of the Rascal Flatts concert. The Griffins kicked off their season
during the month with higher numbers than October games last year.

Director of Finarice



VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS

FOR MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2012

The following schedule summarizes operating resuits for both the current month and Year to Date

as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income

Anciltary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

EVENT INCOME

October October October
Actual Budget FY 2012
9 8 2
48,300 47,100 13,783
$67,302 $100,209 ($3,025)
98,368 92,088 26,389
193,650 184,261 146,311
(295,774) (332,188) (292,722)
$63,546 $44,370 ($123,047)
YTD 2013 YTD 2013 YTD 2012
Actual Budget Prior Year
22 16
82,887 93,561
$174,547 $270,641 $255,119
163,129 183,178 242,638
629,368 711,809 784,190
(1,162,177) (1,328,752) (1,191,820)
($205,133) ($163,024) $90,127

Direct event income fell a bit below budget for the month. While events hosted were successful, season
start up expenses associated with the Griffins and some shift in usage for a convention hosted caused

for higher than expected expenses.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in at expected levels as per cap spending on concessions continues to be very

strong.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in under budget for the month.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Other Ancillary

Total Ancillary Income
Other Event iIncome
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Advertising
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(L.oss)

Current Month Current Month

Van Andel Arena
Income Statement
For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2012

Current Month  Year to Date

Year to Date

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
$103,903 $128,037 (24,134) $19,101 $262,250 $343,511 (81,261) $255,941
111,255 51,486 59,769 3,256 203,491 164,588 38,903 437,410
(147,856) (79,314) (68,542) (25,382) (291,194) (237,458) (53,736) (438,232)
67,302 100,209 (32,907) {(3,025) 174,547 270,641 (96,094) 255,119
87,650 84,669 2,981 23,780 132,909 163,532 (30,623) 194,802
7,424 3,801 3,623 1,069 12,383 8,792 3,501 18,085
3,058 3,618 (560) 0 6,966 10,854 (3,888) 27,441
236 0 236 0 871 0 871 0
0 0 0 1,540 0 0 0 2,310
98,368 92,088 6,280 26,389 153,129 183,178 (30,049) 242,638
22,411 17,587 4,824 0 30,856 52,761 (21,905) 89,188
22,411 17,587 4,824 0 30,856 52,761 (21,905) 89,188
188,081 209,884 (21,803) 23,364 358,532 506,580 (148,048) 586,945
114,445 107,675 6,770 87,309 368,943 431,900 (62,957) 467,849
54,000 52,083 1,917 55,044 216,000 208,332 7,668 209,133
2,794 6,916 (4,122) 3,958 13,569 18,916 (5,347) 18,020
171,239 166,674 4,565 146,311 598,512 659,148 (60,836) 695,002
359,320 376,558 (17,238) 169,675 957,044 1,165,728 {208,684) 1,281,947
158,033 163,268 (5,235) 113,081 545,625 653,072 (107,447) 604,950
37,767 44,551 (6,784) 26,834 131,905 178,204 (46,299) 151,765
(70,294) (67,454) (2.840) (25,479) (173,235) (269,816) 96,581 (267,080)
125,506 140,365 (14,859) 114,436 504,295 561,460 (57,165) 489,635
18,718 20,928 (2,210) 19,377 73,752 83,712 (9,960) 74,358
25,639 21,527 4,112 15,523 93,550 86,108 7.442 87,016
2,555 7,057 (4,502) 1,655 18,389 28,228 (9,839) 5,548
2,077 19,648 (17,571) 39,998 59,963 78,592 (18,629) 93,941
27,211 15,375 11,836 27,114 65,816 61,500 4,316 53,958
11,188 10,573 615 8,315 25,563 42,292 (16,729) 27,826
69,108 82,767 (13,659) 52,589 265,761 331,068 (65,307) 305,198
13,772 13,948 (176) 13,715 55,088 55,792 (704) 54,340
295,774 332,188 (36,414) 292,722 1,162,177 1,328,752 (166,575) 1,191,820
63,546 44,370 19,176 (123,047) (205,133) (163,024) (42,109) 90,127
63,546 44,370 19,176 (123,047) (205,133) {163,024) (42,109) 90,127




Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Event Summary
For the Four Months Ended October 31, 2012

SMG - Van Andel Arena

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Actual  Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget

7 6 22,674 22,000 45,930 47,396

2 3 13,643 25,500 108,914 234,870

4 4 20,811 23,600 45,714 55,244

9 7 25,759 27,000 157,972 169,070

22 20 82,887 98,100 358,532 506,580
31.82% 30.00% 27.36% 22.43% 12.81% 9.36%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
9.09% 15.00% 16.46% 25.99% 30.38% 46.36%
18.18% 20.00% 25.11% 24.06% 12.75% 10.91%
40.91% 35.00% 31.08% 27.52% 44.06% 33.37%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2012

ASSETS

3,630,957
1,186,540
42,869

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

91,578
216,008
1,681,607
2,587,953

(150,000)
254,188
384,166

(205,135)

$4,860,365

$4,860,365

$4,577,146

$283,219

$4,860,365

$0



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of October 31, 2012

Current - Under 30 Days

Food & Beverage 137,787

Ticketing 97,823

Merchandise -

Permanent Advertising 612,770

DeVos Place (8,912)

Operating 145,706
Over 30 Days 145,366
Over 60 Days 56,000
Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable 1,186,540



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2012
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Net Revenue above Expenses 934,266 (404,283) 529,983 508,916
Benchmark ++ 750,000 750,000
Excess 934,266 (404,283) (220,017) (241,084)

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 165,262 165,263 330,525 325,000
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,920,510 5,037,141 9,957,651 9,555,103
Benchmark Revenue 4,900,000 4,300,000 9,200,000 9,100,000
Revenue Excess 20,510 737,141 757,651 455,103
Incentive Fee ** - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 165,262 165,263 330,525 325,000

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++ If net revenues above expenses exceeds $700,000, SMG is eligible for 75% of the incentive fee.



VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY

ltem 5

DATE ‘12 EVENT EC | MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Wed, Nov 28 | Available
Thur, Nov 29 | The Story BF | TODD { Arena 8:00 AM Floor mark
9:00 AM Load-in
2:00 PM Chair set
4:30 PM Security meeting
5:15PM VIP Doors
5:30 PM Q & A Session on stage
6:00 PM Doors
7P-8:40P Performance — 1*' half
8:40P-9P Intermission
9P-10P Performance — 2" half
10:15 PM After show Meet-N-Greet
10:00 PM Load-out call/Changeover
LD Banquet All 8A-9:30P Backstage catering
Fri, Nov30 | SMG LD | KATHY]| 5/3 Bank Vault 12P-1:30P Holiday potiuck
Griffins vs Texas BF Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
LD Banquet B 9:30P-10:30P Post-game meal
Grand Valley State University Crease Club 6P-8P PomPon Squad
Lasers Resource LD Banquet B 6P-7P Banquet
Re/Max Lifestyles Banquet C 6P-7P Banquet
Ashley Lyons Banquet D 6P-7P Banquet
Lasers Resource AK West/East Nests 6P-9:30P Banquet
Perrigo MOS Corner Officel 6P-9:30P Banquet
Blue Cross Blue Shield Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Doreen Schoenborn Suite 304 6P-9:30P Banquet
Sat, Dec 1 Griffins vs Texas BF | TODD | Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
12:30 PM Youth hockey Doors
1P-2P Pre-game youth hockey game
2:30P-3:30P Pre-game youth hockey game
4P-5P Pre-game youth hockey game
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
9:30P-10:10P Post-game skate
LD Banquet All 5:30P-7P Scout Night Pre-game activities
Banquet B 9A-10A Pre-game meal
RM Crease Club 6P-8:30P Drumline
KDP Retirement Services AK West/East Nests 6P-10:10P Banquet
Advantage Label & Packaging MOS Corner Office] 6P-10:10P Banquet
United Bank Suite 101A 6P-10:10P Banquet
Sun, Dec 2 SMG LI Arena 1P-4P Staff appreciation skating party
Mon, Dec 3 | Award Window Cleaners RW Arena Exterior 8A-4P Window washing if weather ok
Tue, Dec4 | Award Window Cleaners RW Arena Exterior 8A-4P Window washing if weather ok
Wed, Dec S | Griffins vs Peoria BF | KATHY]| Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Earthlink AK Crease Club 6P-9:30P Banquet
NETech West Nest/ 6P-9:30P Banquet
MOS Corner Office
C.H. Robinson East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Office Max Suite 101A/B 6P-9:30P Banquet
BDO Suite 120A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Thur, Dec 6 | Award Window Cleaners RW Arena Exterior 8A-4P Window washing if weather ok
Fri, Dec 7 Trans Siberian Orchestra BF | CHRIS | Arena 4:00 PM Performance
8:30 PM Performance




Sat, Dec 8 Grand Valley State University | BF | ROD Arena 10:00 AM Commencement Ceremony
Sun, Dec9 | Griffins vs Rockford BF | KATHY| Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
3:00 PM Doors
4P-6:30P Hockey game
6:30P-7:10P Post-game autographs
Grandville Home Depot LD Banquet C/D 3P-4P Banquet
Star Tickets AK Crease Club 3P-7:10P Banquet
Fertility Center West/East Nests 3P-7:10P Banquet
I T Resource MOS Corner Officel 3P-7:10P Banquet
Baby Derby Winner Suite 101A 3P-7:10P Banquet
R.W. Mercer Suite 101B 3P-7:10P Banquet
Mon, Dec 10 | Available
Tue, Dec 11 | Available
Wed, Dec 12 | Available
Thur, Dec 13 | Available
Fri, Dec 14 | Griffins vs Peoria BF | EDDIE | Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Randy Ferris LD Banquet B 6P-7P Banquet
EnerSys, Inc. Banquet C 6P-7P Banquet
Informs AK West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
West Side Beer East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Michigan Office Solutions MOS Comer Office| 6P-9:30P Banquet
Airtech Equipment Suite 101A/B 6P-9:30P Banquet
Denker’s Culligan of lonia Suite 120A/B 6P-9:30P Banquet
Sat, Dec 15 | Gaither Christmas Homecoming | BF | CHRIS | Arena 6:00 PM Performance
Sun, Dec 16 | Available
Mon, Dec 17 | Grand Rapids Griffins LD Banquet All 9:30A-12P School Holiday Party
Tue, Dec 18 | Available
Wed, Dec 19 | Griffins vs Rochester BF | TODD | Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
CUSO Development Company | LD Banquet B 6P-7P Banquet
Great American Publishers Banquet C 6P-7P Banquet
Granger Group AK West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Maple Creek East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Keller and Almassian MOS Corner Officel 6P-9:30P Banquet
CUSO Development Company Suite 101A/B 6:P-9:30P Banquet
Thur, Dec 20 | Available
Fri, Dec 21 Griffins vs Abbottsford BF | LYNNE| Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
LD Banquet B 9:30P-10:30P Post-game meal
ISI AK West/East Nest 6P-10:40P Banquet
Perrigo MOS Comner Office] 6P-10:40P Banquet
RHD Suite 101A 6P-10:40P Banquet
Regal Financial Group Suite 101B 6P-10:40P Banquet
Sat, Dec 22 | Griffins vs Chicago BF | LYNNE| Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
3:00 PM Doors
3:30P-4:30P Pre-game hockey game
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
9:30P-10:10P Post-game skate
10:10P-10:40P | Post-game autographs
Banquet B 9A-10A Pre-game meal
Banquet D 5:30P-8P Winter Classic Knit Hat
Giveaway
Crease Club 6P-8:30P Jenison Dance Team
Michigan Office Solutions AK MOS Corner Officel 6P-10:40P Banquet

Sun, Dec 23

Available




Mon, Dec 24

Closed — Christmas Eve

Tue, Dec 25 &
Closed — Christmas Day
Wed, Dec 26 | Available
Thur, Dec 27 | Available
Fri, Dec 28 | Griffins vs Toronto BF | JIM Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Kristin Kunik LD Banquet C 6P-7P Banquet
Sue Prins Banquet D 6P-7P Banquet
West Side Beer AK East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
The Closing Office MOS Corner Office] 6P-9:30P Banquet
Ross Post Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Sat, Dec 29 | Griffins vs Toronto BF | JIM Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Impres Engineering AK West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet

Sun, Dec 30

Available







[[EH ddueuLIoidd SOAd = HAAd SwWo0y SuNed] 20IUO = A-V NOW 4-V JOO[I3AQ 1oAY = -V Od d-v wooljjed = -V T1vd

I H-V Swooy Sundd] J00jIsA0 = H-V 0DD d-V swooy SunesA A1s[[en pueld = J-V DD O~V Si[eH ®quyxd = O~V HA
BLIDIOYOIEIY 2303 wd(Q:Z[-urepo:L D Aq Aqq07] BIY99S
youny 10 19A033uey) ureg|:6 gv wooijreg
Isejyeald ureQQ:6-ureQe:L gV wooljjeg
SWO0Y M3IIAINU] Jauwre] Sunox feq v D ‘J ‘g ‘A JooH2AQ AIa[fen
s8ei01g Leq v d 3 v 1s0[D 180D
saniuwo)) yudwdojaasg Aotjod Leq v woolpreog aseyD
wooy ssald Leq v I9jua)) ssauisng
0051 L [BALLIY JUDID uregg:9 MOHS TVNANNY Z10T NVANE WAV IN 8C AON 'dIm
ADFTT0D TIVANTA
13 LIF9IHX3 L4V d00:9-INV00:01 ATVMANS | — NOILIGIHXF 31vNdVaD LIV INId T10C
amreds(g JuAn) wdgg:s
SunesN preog wdgo:s-wdgo: [ ONILIIN
81 jte] dn 19g/eALLY WD wdog:z1 VO @IVOd ADYINT SIAVT LVIID
janbueg] S, JUdPISAId wid(Q:§ -wdgo:9 gV woolijeqg
uonensigay wdgg:9-wdpg:s £qqo] BIY223g
youn- sapiwwo)) Juawdo[2Aa(g Ao1j0d widgo: | wooipIeoq aseyd)
uonensi3ay Aedseg wdog:9-wdpo: | 9SINOJUO)) Aemury
dmag jonbueg s Juapisaig wd:9-ureg(:g gv woollfeg
I[eD uononpoid ureg):8 gv wooljreg
sapuwo)) yuswdoaas(g Ad1jod Aeq 1ty wooipreog aseyd
wooy ssald Leq IV 191UQ)) ssauisngg
dnyag/uj peoT AV UOISS3S e3d[ed wdQQ:s-wrepo:6 @D woodjjeg
AVATIV a®V 1980[D 180D
0051 L [BALLIY JUDID) urego:9 MOHS TVINNYV T10T NVRING WIVA TN
amyredaq wWwaID we 00:01
Sunsop we 00:01 -we 006 A3Q Asj[ep puesn
Isejyealg we 00:6 -we 00:8 adyv A9|ep puein
uonensisay we Og:L A1[eD pueln
0L IN [BALLIY JURID we gy A13][eD pueln HONVINSNI SNIZILID LT AON 'SANL
FOFTTOD TIVANTA
13 LIgIHX3 LIV ANd00:9-INV00-01 ATVMANS |~ NOLLIFIHXE 31vNAVi0 LYV INId T10T
ar dn yoid uoneias] ure 00:01 $)00( SuIpeo 193ng U0k SV.LHOVAYIO SN VOIRIFAV-AIN
uj peoT AV wdQQ:S-wep):g €V wool|eg
uj peo JPIYIA widgQ:z-urepo:g }o0Q UoAT pue(D {[eH) weSyoIN
Juar) Aq dn-3as wooy ssaid wdpQ:s-wrepQ: L I9)ua)) ssauisng
AVATIV wioolpleoq asey)
SALRALRQ AVATIV ¥90Q uoAT/e0Q IN
AVA11v d®V 19s0[D 180D
L [BALLIY JUSI[D ureoe:9 MOHS TVNNNYV Z10T NVIING WAV IN
AN U] peoT uononpoid wdgQ:g-wdgo:-Z1 4-@ D9 JONVANSNI SNAZLLID 97 AON 'NOW
'ANFLLV 1S3 o STiviad JAILL 4S8N NI SWNOOY JAVN LNJAT a1va

10T — ATHIM dISIATY

HOVTESOAHC]




[[eH 2oueuLIONad SOAS] = HIAd

swo0y JunadA 20JUOIN = -V NOW
H-V swooy Sunes JOO[IPAQD = H-V ODD

d-V HOOHRAQ JoAlY = J-V Od
-V swooy Sunssy Alejjen pueln = J-v DD

a-v wooljied = -V T1vd
O~V S[[eH Mqiyxd = O-V Hd

D 18 JO Pu3 1S9 UI 1340 33U wdgo:g-wdpo:g o wooljeq
uondaoay SVIAIIS JIqUISIA wdgo:9-wdgQ:< gv £q £qqoT e1yosag
uoIssag aedspq widgp:¢-wdpg: | ap wooijeqg
dnyas Jouutp oyun a8ueyd yomb suoneradp wdog: | qv wooljjeg
SpIemy J03eonpg/Isiowoldsy
SpIEMY SIOJBOIUNWWOD)
uosyoungg ¥ d wdQo: [-uresy: | gV wooleg
dnyas younj ojur a3ueyd yoinb suonesado wep):6 gV wooljleg
uoyssag esajaqg wepg: | [-wesy:g ao wooljeg
Isepyealg oedusy uregg:g-uregQ:L gV wooljjegq
BLIASYIIEIY 33103 wdo:01-urep:L ad 4q £qqo7 eyaoag
uonensisay aesaeq wid(Q:L-wrepg:9 £qqor] B1Yy292g
samwuwo)) yuswdoaasg Ao10d Ked v woolpreog sseyd
wooy ssaid Keq v 19U ssauisng
0051 L [BALLIY JUI[D) urego:9 MOHS TVNNNYV Z10Z NVIING NIV 1IN
O waAD wdgo:1 1
dn 355 wooy spremy wdgo:L J-v Anjen puern
ul peo’] I0pUSA widp(:6-wdo:L A19][eD puein
N0 A0 WLreq [N wdoo:£-wd0o:9 D I1eH 1qiyx3/A13][eo puein
2910e1d udQ ISEUWAD wdog:g-wdog:y D IleH nquxy
dn 33 Jud1p) wdgo:g-wreqp:s Anued woolpreog
dn 108 pue ut peo] wdo:§-urego:g O IleH nquyxg
A1aAalpp( Jayoealg wep):g }90(J UoAINjo0q URSIYOHA]
D [BALLIY JUII[D) wrepQ:L Z10Z ANVYD FHL NO SOLLSYVNIAD | 67 AON "SINHL
g93T10D TIVANTA
13 LIGIHXF L9V d00:9-INV00:01 ATVMANS | — NOILIFIHXT LVNAVIO LIV INIA T10T
amreda(g Juatp) wdgo: |
youn wdog:z1-wege:| |
Sunsay preog weoe: 1 [-urego:6
Bunaay samiwwoD Npny uregQ:6-wepo:8 ONILIFIN
81 [te] [BALLTY JUALD WeoeL A4 AIVOL ADYINT STAVT LVIID
A1aAlaq yonay, Sunwop Yooq ueSydIN 2107 ANVIO FHL NO SDOLLSVNIAAD
JuUnAAN 2NIWIWOY) JSULIR] SUNOX widp0:0[-wdpo:8
1onbueg seig Sutsty s. TN wdoo:8-wdpo:9 H A13][eD puein
uondaoay Jowreq Sunox wdgp:9-wdgo:s gv wooljjeq
19531 AV 10} JoA038uey) — SJO wdgy:¢ £QqQoT BIYoo3g
doysxiom [euoneonpg wdgp:g-wdgy:g gv As|[en puein
S[RULJ-IWAS SAIALOY JouLE SUnoX wdog:] 44 ‘D Ass|en puesn
aseomoys g ® d wdgo:y-wdoo: | A13][eD puelD
dnjas ssuutp 03 a8ueyd ¥oin) - SO wdgo:| gV wooljjeq
uonIuS00y JurISIU0)) JouLre Suno
youn- Jsureq Suno) wdgp:g-wdgo:Z1 gV wooljjeq
JaAQ 33uey) - SdO weoe: 11 A131[en pueln
T punoy 19 uolssnasiqg weQe: | [-wege:0l 4'3°q°0'd A13jeD puein
[ PUNOY 139N UOISSNISIq wegei0-weog:6 4'9'a’>°d A2|[en puesn
wooy Suyaug Jueysauo)) % saspnr ING we)e:6-Wepo:6 | NOO[IIAQ JOATY
uoIssag aesajaQg wdgo:Z1-wes|:6 an wooljeg
uonensigay souuej Sunop weQe:0-wep:s NOOAQ 19ATY
uonensigay wdpg:g-wrege:9 04 Aq £qqo07 BIyoo3g
wooy A[eL sa8pn[ Jouuej Suno g widpQ:s-ureo:L H JoouaAQ A1djen

10T — ATAHIM dISIATY
HIOVTEFSOAEA




[[eH 29UBULIOLIS SOAS(] = HIAQ

sSwooy Sunady 201UoN = G-V NOW

H-V swooy Sunssin Joo[eA0 = H-V ODD

J-V JOOIAQ 9ARY = 4-V OY
d-V swiooy Sunasiy A19]feD pueld = J-V DD

@-v wooied = @-V T1ve
O-V Si[eH 191yxd = O-V Hd

0371100 TTIVANIA
13 LIFIHX3 1YV d00:9-INV00:01 ATVMANS | — NOLLIFIHXT 4.LVavid LYV 3NId 2107
OdXd LINAVIN NIV %
va uj peo] Juswdinbg 33re] pue yespuy widgo: [-ure(Q:g g-VHE |  319v.L3IDIA ‘LINYI STAVT LYIAD T10Z
D [[eH O PeoT AQQOT BIYIIIS WOL SIOIYIA weQ):Z1-wdoo: 11 }90Q IW/O IleH xd
InQ peo] uolonpold wdg:TI o wooljreq
yearg weQe:Q1-urego:0l
uorssag aedaa( wdgQ: [-ureg|:6 ) wooljeg
uonensigay awdaaqg wdQ: [-uregQ:s £qqorT eIyooag
BLIIIYDIELY 9303 wdQQ: [ -urepQ:L ao £q Aqqo eyooag
aawwo)) yuswdoppaag Ld1jod wdgQ: [-wreQQ:L woolpreog asey)d
wooy ssaid wdgg:z[-urego:L I9)UR)) ssausng
0051 L [BALLIY JUSI]D wege:9 MOHS TVANNY 107 NvVIANG WAV IN
SpUd JUIAg wepo:Z1
N0 JAON UL, [N we(Q:z[-wdgo: 11 D HA/DD7Aqq07 B1yodss
spremy wdgo:6 Bwoed MN OY
suiIgag uaAg — dn wrem pawi], wdop:g O [leH nqyxg
ur yosrey wdpe:s D lieH #quyxg
yoang uedp wdoo:§ D IIeH ¥quyxg
20130814 uadQ IseUWAD wdog:g-wdog:p -V wooljeg
spIemy wdog:p 19W0) MN 0¥
Jpuuiqg wdog:9-wdoo:p aseYD)/4T JOOHIAQ JoATy
SpUS uLRj Jaye AjeIpawl (00 J9A0a5ueyoy/[ind jemiry widgQ:z-wdgQ:1 apo wooleg
swiBag g — dn urep pawt], wdoi:| J lIeH 3quyxg
ul yorey wdoo: | D IleH aqiyxg
yoang usdo wdog:z1 D IIeH nqyxg
spremy wdg:z1 swooy NN ‘W) MN O
youn-y wdog: [-wrego:1 | 49 NOOIAQ JALY
swidag Juaag — dn) wrep pawi, wepy:8 D IIeH 3qiyxyg
ul yorey weQe:8 D IleH nquyxg
yoang usdo wepo:8 D IleH nqiyxg
uadQ s100Q WeQg:L J IIeH Nqiyxg
dn 195 pue ut peo] wdgQ:s-urep:g gV wooljeg
sejyealq we)):6-ureQQ:L 49 HOOIAQ JIALY
Lo e wepe:9 49 HOO[I9AQ JIATY
0009 D [BALLY JUa1[D urepQ:9 2107 ANVYD FHL NO SOLLSVNINAD 0€ AON Tdd
9371100 TIVANTA
13 LIGIHX3 LYV INd00:9-INV00:01 ATVMANS | — NOLLIGIHXT 41vVNAvyd LYV INId T10T
aimreda(g Just) wdpo:s g
spug Sunsapy wdoo:
suiSag Sunaopy wdoo:¢
JeALIY WAND wdog:z ONILIFN DNISNOH TTVEHATITIOA
AN 19§ wooy wdo:TI H 099 HYOINNI IA -NOISSININOD SLIOdS IN
InQ peo] uononpold wrepQ:Z[-wdpo:01 gV wooljjeq
D Iled JO PU 1S9\ 1959y wdpe:6 O wooi|jeg
uoneussaly - ys( enbueg enuuy wdg(:6-wdog:9 gv wooljjeg
D I[eH InQ peo] AI5|[eD) puBiD) WOL] SIOIYIA wdqo:L-wdgo:9 o0 IW/D IIBH X3

HOVIESOAHCA

10T — A'THFAM dISIATY




d-v wooljied = -V T1vd
-V S[IeH NqIyxq = D~V H3

SWO0Y wEuooE Q0IUOIN = -V NOWN
H-V swooy SulddA J0O[9AQ = H-V 0DD

d-V J00[IAQ J9ARY = 4-V 0¥
-V swooy Suneay A13[[en pueln = 4-V DO

[[BH 2oueuLIoLIdd SOA] = HAAQ

spremy wd:9 Blj003S ‘MN O
suigag Juaag — dn wrepm pawi] wdpp:g -V wooJeg
QO peo I0pUsA wdog:s A19][en pueln
ul yore wdpg:g a-Vv woolfeg
yoang usdp wdpo:g -V wooljfeq
spremy wdog:p 140935 ‘MN OY
suigag uaAg — dp) wrepy pawin] wdgy:| d-v wooljjeg
ur yore wdpo: | d-v woolreq
yo1ang uado wdog:z1 a-v wooljfeg
spremy wdg 71 BIY223S ‘MN OY
suiSag Juaag — dn uuep pawn] wepy:g d-v wooljjeg
ut Yo wege:g -V wooljreg
yolang usdo ureoQ:-8 g-v wooljreg
0009 2 [BALLIY JUD1D) wego:9 10T ANVYO FHL NO SOILSYNIAD
ammureds( Juat) wd(Q:8
«SonseuwAS Suimoyjoy ,dn 195 uonensisoy ~wdoo:9
+S9[qE) IOPUIA $OUSBUWAS LIS 0) SJO Ludg A1ajen pueid
[BALLY JUBI[D wd(Q:7 OdX3 LIMNAVIN WAV %
va Auo uj peo — dn 39g Juswidinbg wdgQ:g-uregQ:g -V IleH uqiyxg 719V LIDFA ‘LINY¥L STAVT LVIAD 10T 224d 'NNS
FOFTT0D TTIVANIA
13 LI9IHX3 LIV INd00:9-INV00:01 ATVMANS | — NOILLIGIHXT 3LVNAVYD LIV INIJ T10T
OdXd LMIVN NIV »
va ANAY oN SUoN g-vV H3 FT19V.LIDTA ‘1IN STAVT LVIED T10T
aimureda( WwdtD WV 00:C1
ul] [erog | AV 00:CTI-INd 00:01
19ng NS -19A095ueYD SddO Wd 00:01
Jouurg Wd 00:01-INd S+'8
uondaoay sSeronsg Nd S¥:8-INd 00:8
[BALLIY 159nD) Wd 00:8-INd 00:L
dn3ag U110 Wd 00:L-INV 0¢°8
{144 AN [BALLY JUDID WV 0¢'8 ad-v NOW TVNAIOL-IWGS VLIHL VHdTV VddVv
no peo] weq(:z-wdgo:01 J lieH nquyxg
Spug JusAg wdoo:11
spremy wdoo:6 4-V DD ®BIY003s ‘MN O
suidag wuaag — dn uuepm pawi] wdoy:g D I[eH %1qIyx3 ‘Q-V wooljeg
ul yorew wdpg:g D [leH 31qiyxg ‘g-v wooijeg
yoang uado wdoo:¢ D I[eH 31qIyxg ‘g-v wooljeg
spremy wdog:y 4-V DO B0 ‘MN OY
Jsuuig wdgg:9-wdpQ:y aseyD) /49 NOOHSAQ JoATY
suiog Juaag — d) wrepm pawiy wdor:1 D IleH 1qiyxg ‘Q-V woolfjeg
ut Yorew wdpo: D IleH 4quyxg ‘Q-V wooljfeq
yoang uado wdog:z[ O lleH 1quyxg ‘qQ-V wooljjed
Spremy wdgr:z1 4-V DD B1y2038 ‘MN 0¥
young wdgg: [-weg: [ | 3SBYD/JT HOO[IRAQ JoArY
suiag juaag - d uepm paun, wegy:g O I[eH 1quyxg ‘Q-V wooljjeq
ul yore wepe:g O IleH 1qmyxg ‘g-v wooljreg
yoang usdo wego:§ D lleH nquyxg ‘g-v wooljjeg
uadQ s100Q weQe:L D IleH 3quyxg ‘g-v wooljjeg
sepeald WreQ:6-uregQ:L 3seYD/Jq JOOAAQ JoALY
350D wepe:9 3seY7)/ 49 JOOIIAQ JoAY
ut peo JOpUsA WeQe:L-uege:s £qqoT e1yo03g
0009 1o} [BALLIY JUSID urepe:s 2107 ANVED FHL NO SOILLSVNINAD 1234 'LVS

¢10C — ATAHIM dISIATY
HOVTESOAECA




[[eH soueuLIoLIdd SOAYd = HdAQ

Swo0y Suned 30IUO = J-V NOW
H-V swooy Sunesjq OORAQ = H-V ODD

-V JOOJIBAQ 1oAY = 4-V OY
4-V swooy Sunssp A1s|[en pueld = J-V DO

Q- wooljed = d-V TIvd
O~V SlleH 1QIYxd = D-V Ha

amredagg uaiD wid(Q:L
$195 Woo1 'PIM 01 YJFAOIONVHD SdO wdgQ:L HD 09D D woolleg
3|qeIpunoy 13BN uLre] wdgo:£-wdpo:9 D woolreg
Suuayed VIVIN wdpo:9-wdgo:g HO Y00H9AQ As9[[eD) puUelD
3SBOMOYS AJdLIBA MU widgg:s-wdog:y d wooljreg
Sunvd [enuuy SHSIN wdg|:y D A19|[eo puein
5195 Wool A 03 IONVHD MDIND SO wdgo: HD 00D D wooleg
dnoi8yiop swiaisAg pooq Aunwwo) NS widg:$-wdgo:z V 21O MoyS
SUOISSag [euolreonpy wdgo:y-wd(0:7 4-V 099 ‘4-V DO ‘q *D wooseg
S3una3y/u0ayoun 3pdId wdgo:y-urego: 11 HO 0011940 A13|[eD puelD
SUOISS3S [eUOLIEoNpT ureg: | [-weQ:6 4-¥ 0DD ‘4-V DO ‘q D wooljeg
uadQ moys apei], wdgQ:g-urep):g -V [[eH uquyxg
uadQ ¥ooyD 10D wdgQ:L-wrepg:L Aremiys
uadQ uonensi3ay wdgQ:g-urepe:9 A13|[eD puein 0dXd LINAVIN WAV %
000¥ | vd [BALLIY JU1D wep):9 F19V.LI0gA ‘LIN¥d STAVT LVIID T10T ¥0dd "sanl
9037100 TIVANIA
13 LIFIHXT LYV Nd00:9-V00:01 ATVMANS | - NOLLIGIHXT LYNAVID LIV INIA T10T
10) nQ peoT] Joyoesig Yo Jo A1 we):L yo0Q UeSIyA Z10T ANVYD FHL NO SOLLSYNWAD
aanpeda( walD Wd 00'%
SUOISSIS 00+~ INdST:1 V 20100
Yeaid INd WS L T1-INdSYTI V 201U
youny WA00: 1-Nd00:T1 s PO
SUOISSIg Nd00:TI-INd00:8 V 2010
yealg NV /uonensisay Nd 00:8-INV 0€:L £qqo1 v s0auoy
dn 195 w21D VY 0€:L-WV 00:L V 201Uo
o | AN [eALLIY JUI[D AV 00:L DNNIVIL LIVIH .SAIM ONIENLIVD
IO peoT UoHINPOld wdpg:6
J9AQ) wresgold wdgo:6
[eALTy sAog] 29 US| JO JIOYD JD wdog:,
puug wdgo:L
imog yound wdog:9 av 11ve
[eALLY 1SN0 wdpz:9
[eALLY USI[D wdpo:Z1
dn 19S pue [eALTY ISLIO[] wepo:01
00L te) uj peo uononpold weg0:6 YIANNIA SYIWLSIYHD JNOH ANVTIOH
aimiredaq Ju[D wd0o:g
(paso[D y00q 1IA) dn 19S JouqIyxg wdgo:g-wdgo:9
uonoadsuy ang wdog:y O-V IleH nquyxg
uad( uonensigay wdo:9-wdoQ: K13[[D pURID)
YSnoy L, yjem D wdgo:p-wd(o:¢ smoxeald
u[ peo] AV wdpo:s-wdgo:z1 H-V ODD ‘4-V DD ‘q ‘D woojeg
[eALLIY JUBID wegg:0l
u] peo] JoNquyxy wdpo:9-wep):g O-V lieH nquyxg OdXd LANAVIN WAV 2
va dn yoid snog, We(E:§-We)0:9 AqQoT ysipm | FT1GV.IIDAA ‘LINYL SIAVT LVIAD T10T £ 04d 'NOW
I0ATI0D TIVANTA
13 LIFIHXE 14V IN00:9-INV00:01 MIVMANS | — NOLLIGIHXE F1VNAVID LAV INIH T10T
N0 peo] ure0Q:z[-wdpo:6 q-v wooljjeg

¢10C — ATHIM dISIATY

HOVTESOAECT




[[BH 2ouBHLIOfIad SOA] = HIAQ

Swooy Sunasy 201UoN = d-V NOW
H-V swooy Sunss Joo[sAQ = H-V ODD

4-V YOORAQ J0ATY = -V OY
4-V swiooy Sunssy A1sj[en puelp = J-V DO

d-v wooljied = -V TIvd
O~V SlieH 1qIyxdq = 5~V Hd

Jesreaysy wdpo:01 — wdpo:L
[esreayay soy) wdgo:01 — wdpg:s
SInoJ, jooyds wdgQ:Z1 — wepo:6
Hr uj 2A0 wdg:§ — wego'g 004 NOAT/HdAd sdod Aep1joY Jaqi3D INSIN -SUD
U-peoT] D1JO uoIdnNpold ure 00:6 12Ul ssauisng
sy Jossiog udwdinbg uen |, we Yoo uoAT “Yood IN
A19A1[3p 101d0) wdg-wreg usamiag 191ud) ssauisng
ar [BALLY JUSI[D we 00:8 ONLLITN FIAOTINL TVNNNY Z10T S4D
amredaq 1WS1D Wd 00
SUoISSag Nd 00:-Nd ST:1 V 30Juoy
yearg Nd N ST:T-NdSPTT V 301uoy
youny N 00: 1-INd00:T1 s Jo
SUOISSIS A 00:T1-Nd00:8 V 2010
Feard NV N 00:8-NV 0€:L £qqo] v s01uop
dn 198 ualD AV 0€:L-V 00:L V 3010y
AN [BALUY JUII[D AV 00:L ONNIVYL LIVAH SAI ONINNLAYD
amyedaq sy wdog:6
dn yoid siued ‘Sepq/uinoag wdg(:6
nQ peo Vi wdog:g ¥o0Qq uok
UOIBO0AUOD) wdpg:g-wdpo:L
uadQ s100Qg wdgQ:9 gy wooljjeg
UONEASISY/[EALLY JUpNIS wdpg:s £qqo eiyaoag
[esIeayay /Doy punog dreys - wdpo:s gV wooljeg
uondasay Aynoeg wdpg:s woolpreog aseyd
[BALLIY JUBHD wdgo:z v wooijjed
Sutunj, ouetd weQg:| | gV wool|eg
00§1-0001 D A13A115Qq Siueld ‘suresdolq ‘Sef/ W] wep):6 390Q U0k LNIWIONIWAOD NOLLYINAT NSAD
amyredadg D wdpg:¢
$19s woos 'smyJ 0L YIAOIONVHO SJO wdoo: H-Y ODD ‘4-V As|[eD puein
Swispnr s2p1> wd:p-wdog: | HD 00240 A19[[eD pueln
SUOISSag [euonEdnpy wdpo:p-wdgo: | OV OY “dV 0DD “4-V 5D ‘A D lled
s3uladN preog wdog: [-wdog: 11 D ‘9 PO moys
Sunssy [enuuy DA wregy:y[ D Anjren puein
§338 Woo1 Nd OL FDNVHD JDINO SdO wepQ: 11 D %00[12AQ A13][ED pURlD
SUOISSIG [euoneoNpy wdgo:Z1-urego:6 | OV O ‘HV 0DD A-V DD ‘d D lied
uadQ 303y 120D wdog:g-urepo:g AemANS
uadQ moys apesL, wdpQ:g-ureg):s DV [IeH nqyxg
uadQ uonensi3ay wdpo:§-wrepe:9 A13jen puesn 0dX3 LINIVIN WIVI ¥
000t va [eALLY WSI[D ureQ0:9 319V.LADFA ‘LINYA STAVT LYTID T10T $ 03d 'dam
Hr ONLLVI023d TIVH FONVINIOIHad Avd ONRING SAGE90THIAQ sdod Aepl[oH J3q12D 3[1S3N -SUD
IDFTI0D TIVANTA
13 LIFIHXT LIV Nd00:9-AV00:01 ATVYMANS | — NOLLIGIHXT ALVNAVID LIV INId T10T
aanpredaq Jus1[D Wd 00:%
SUOISSIg Nd 00:-Nd ST:1 V 201u0
yeaig Nd W ST T-NdSY:T1 V 20IUO
youn d 00:1-INd00:Z1 MS PO
SUOISSag d 00:T1-INd008 V 2010y
yeag WY Wd 00:8-INV 0€:L £qqo7 v 301uoN
dn 1es 21D AV 0€:L-INV 00:L V 30JU0
AN [BALLY JUDILD AV 00:L ONNIVIL LIVIH .SAI ONIINLAVD

10T — ATIHIM ddSIATY

HOVTESOAEC




[[eH 9ouBULIOMS] SOAS] = HAAQ

swooy Sunasiy 201U = -V NOW
H-V swooy Sunssp JoolsAQ = H-V ODD

d-V YOOHRAQ J0ATY = A-V OY
4-V swooy unesjq A1sj[eD pueln = 4-v¥ DD

d-v wooljfeq = -V T1vd
DV SlieH 1qiyxg = O-V Hd

Hejg uononpold g wooiteq we 00:8 g wooi|reg
Uf-peor] Je3n uopion AVA 1TV -we 00:8 Y0010 AId|[eD
dn 198 Suipjing [e19usD AVATIV DONIATING FALINT
ar [BALLIY JUSI[D) we 00:L DONILITN FIAOTING TVANNY TI10T S4D
(swiayt 331e]) MO peOT JoNqIyxy wdgQ:Z[-ureqQ:L OdXd LINAVIN WiV ¥
va [eALLTY JUDID we)Q:L OV HA F1GVLIDIA ‘LINYA STAVT LVIYD T10T L0304 Tdd
FOFTT0D TTIVANTA
13 LIGIHX3 L3V Nd00:9-INV00:01 ATVMANS | —NOILLIGIHX3 JLVNAVID LIV INI4 T10T
20UBULIONS] wdpe:g — wdog:L [[BH 90UBULIOS] SOA 3]
uadQ Sunesg wdgo:L
[esreayay snioy) wdpg:e — wdog:9 wiooy asodindnnpy
uadQ £qqo wdpg:9
uadQ sio0(g apIsIND wdgo:9
uondassy wdpg:z — wdog:s D 901UO]
000T HI SInoJ, [00Yd§ wdpQ:71 — wepo:6 [[eH QuBULIONIdd SOAQ sdod Aep1joH J2q19D) 3)ISaN ~SYD
NOILdIOTY
HI NOILLJIDTYd d0€:L-d0E:S D NOW | SdOd AVAITOH SLNIWNLSIANI ALI'TIAI
238)S WI00Y SUNPIN AId[[ED pUeln 15
Sireyd pue s3|qel Oy 19S
SNOILVY3dO WaIwLAQ
N0 JUIID ure 00:Z1
3515 195 01 §ddO wd 00:01 d4-€ ‘v A13|[en pueln
s1eyd 135 03 SddO wd 00:8 d-v swooljreg
doig uonsnpoid wooljeg wd 00:L d-v swooljjeg
BN MaI1D) wd 00:9 V 90IUOIN
uj-peo] uononpold AIs|eD pueln wd 00:01 -wd 00:§ d-9 v Kivjjen puein
u[-peo Jean uopIon wd ¢0:¢ NOOAA(Q PUE SIOPILIOD) 31AIIS DD
‘U0 Ul-peo uondnpold wooljjeg wd ¢0:Z a-v swooijreg
$93e1$ 335 01 SddO wd ¢g: 1 -V swooljeg
K12191dwoo sjjem 1re [nd 01 SddO wd 6171 -V swooljeqg
u[-peoT uononpold wooljjeg wd 0| -wre 00:8 a-v swooljeg
swiool|eq ul s}ulod e ure 00:L -V swooljreqg
Suideg 1009Q Aeq 11V £qqo7 e1yodag
ar [EALLIY JUSID we (00:9 ONILIFN FTAOQTdNG TVANNY T10T SO
(ps3ueLre K[[e195d5) QO peoT JoNqiyxg wdpo: 11-wdo’s ¥o0d IA/D-V IFeH 1qmxd
QO peo lonquyxy wdo:g-wdg[:| ¥ooq IN/O-V 1IeH nquyxg
(pua suoissas se pa1agses) INQ peo] AV wd:g-widgo: | D~V 09D ‘J-V A13[[eD puein
SUOISS3S [euoleonpy wdog:¢-wdgo:1 d ‘O ‘d ‘v A3|[ep puein
doysyiop suonisuel] ‘sng uue wdgQ: 1-ureQ(:6 H Y00[13A() AIa[[eD) puein
SUOISSaS Jeuolednpy wdoe:T[-wege:s D-V 00D “1-v AI9[[eD puein
dn yoid s1no] sng asnoyuaaln weps:s £qqoT ysjom
s3unse], s1op1) Suruuim we(Q:6-weQ):g Asdren puein
uadQ Y3y L0 wdpQ:y-wego:s Aremiys
uadQ moys pe1], wdQo: [-wreQQ:s OV IleH 1qiyxg
Sunsa s10Nquyxg urQg:L D Asdj[eD puein
uadQ uonensiSay wd(Q:Z1-wrepE:9 A12][eD puein 0dXd LINAVIN WAV %
000% vda [BALLIY JUSID) wepo:9 F1GV.LADIA ‘LINY STAVT LVIAYD T10T 9 03d 'SANHL
A0TTTOD TTVANIA
13 LIGIHXT LIV Wd00-:9-INV00:01 MATVMAAIS | — NOLLIFGIHX3 1LVAAVID LAV INId T10T

10T — ATHHIAM dISIATA

HIVTEFSOAHC]




[[BH 2oueuLIolad SOAQd = HdAQ

SWooy SunedA 200U0IA = (0-V NOW
H-V swooy SuBea JooAQ = H-V ODD

J-V JOOIAQ JOATY = -V OY
-V swooy Sunssiy A1s[en pueln = -y OO

d-v wooljjeq = q-v TIvd
-V Sl[eH 1qiyxq = O-V Hd

BundN SAO MTD wd o¢:¢ -wd g1:¢ V I[eH 1qiyx3
uadQ s100g wd ¢1:¢ -wd §p7 DNIQTING YLINT
AQvIyd MOHS wd o€:1 g wooljfeq v wooljfeg
ues [[e) uononpold wd og:1 V [[eH uqIyxg
SYO3YD) pUNoS ANEIUI Y, wd g0:z -wd S1:1 D IleH uqiyxg
:O_uoonmc_ juRd swel 4 wd 00-1 q .m— YOO[IAQ 19AY
S[EAN MaID wd og:21 D IfeH 1qryxg
dn-jes reg 50] wd 00:7 -wd 00:Z1 A13|[eD puein
S[esIeayay pue soal) punos wd 0g:Z -wd 00: d4-g A9[[en puein
$}03YD punog pue uj-peo pueg wd 00:Z -we 0:11 D IleH 1qiyx3
[esreayay 38e1S INDS/RD wd 00: 1 -ure 00:01 V ITeH 1q1yx3
fesreayay 33e1s sdo M1D wd (0: -ure 00:01 yoop2AQ A13[[eD
:onO 101§ Jeaf) uoplon wd 00:T1 -we 00:6 -9 bo:mO pueln
[esteayay 953§ epeue) wre 00:11 -Wwe 006 A13][eD puelD
dn Sumos wess spesug 9] we 00:6 V IteH 1quyxg
Y23 12ded sdo M 1D we 00:Q[ -Wwe 00:8 o wooijeg
393y punog pue u[-peo’ JusLIUTELIAUT wd 00:z-ure 00:8 4V 0D
HeS [[eD UONONpoId ure 00:8 [ ‘O Ppue Vv [[BH #qyxd ‘gD swooi|ed
d-198 1003 Suiping [BI2UID AVA 11V DONIQTING FYILNT
000 ar [BALLY JUBID we (0:9 ONLLIIW FIA0TINE TYNNNYV Z10Z S4D 8094 'LVS
I0ITI0D TIVANTN
13 LIgIHX3 13V Nd00:9-NV00:01 NIVMANS | — NOLLIGIHXT ILVNAVID LAV INI T10T
uondaday WIdU0D weQQ:z1 — wdoo:01 1]V S0JUON
19A033uey)) sdO wdpo:6 — wdgo:g AV 201U
OUBULIONY] wdpp:01 —wdpo:8 [TeH ouBULIOLIad SOAY(
uadQ Suness wdpe:L
JesJeayay soy)) wdgo:01 — wdpo:L wooy asodindnny
uadQ £qgo1 widgo:L
uadQ s100( apIsIQ wdpg:9
0002 Hf SInoJ, [0oyds wdgo:Z1 - Wepo:6 JJeH 0UBULIOLIA] SOASQ sdod Aepl[oH J3q13D 3)IS3N -SYD
N0 JUA[D we 00:71
SHEYd 195 SddO wd 00:6 D I[BH 1qIyx3 ‘V |[eH uqyxg
yoa ], Jadeq epeue) wd ¢0:8 -wd 00:9 J-9 Asjjen pueln
Y23, 1aded WOS/ID wd 00:g -wd 00:9 D IleH nquyxg
S[EaIN M3ID) wd 00:9 V 90JUON
(1911183 3q P[N0D) SIIEYD 395 SIdO wd o¢:¢ d-v Assjjen puein
S[[em J1e JO 1521 311 35019 SdJO wd ¢ OV SIleH naiyxg
[esieayay 28e1g suei] pue sdo 31D wd ¢g:5 -wd €7 g wooljeg
S9[qe) ‘Sireyo “100]J 3duep 19$ 01 SddO wd g0:1 NOOISAQ 19AIY
uj-peo uoldnpold AIs|en pueln wd 00:1 4-V A19[[eD puein
spunos 33s 0} S4dO wd 00:1 € IleH nquxg
[esreayay 2oueuLy/SIYH wd 00: -wd 00:1 gD wooi|eg
[esreaysy I3er§ SIS 10 wd 00:¢ -wd 00:1 v woolfeg
yoa] Jaded sueij/sdo 310 wd ¢:z -wd 00:21 g wooljjeq
9]qQISBI SE S|[eMm JI. JO % 350]0 SddO wd 00:21 -V SI[eH 1quyxg
HeS [[eD uononpoid (O wooljeg wd 00:21 D wooljreg
yeg [[eD UOnONpod v Wool|[ed wd 00:21 v wooijeg
S[EIN M) wd 00:Z1 V 90IUoN
(mar) [In4) uf-peo] uoHONPoId D * V IIeH HQIYX we 00:01 O V IIeH uQyxg
Yoo, Joded safes 41O |  wd 00:Z1 -we 00:01 V wooljieg
Y93, 1odeq oueuLy/SI/IH we 00: [ 1 -wre 00:6 o wooleg
(3u133ry) weig uonanpold O I[eH HAwx3 wre 00:§ O IleH nquyx3
(8wi331y) werg uononpold v [eH QX Wwe (0:3 V I1eH ¥qyxg

10T — ATAHIM ddSIAFY

HOVTFSOARCA




[[eH 2JueuLojidd SOAS(J = HdAQ

SWOO0Y FunesA 901U = d-V NOW
H-V swooy Sunes Joo[sA0 = H-V ODD

4-V JO0[I9AQ 1A = J-V O
-V suiooy Sunedy A1s[[en pueln = J-¥ DO

d-v wooljjed = -V T1vd
-V S[IeH 31qI4yxq = O~V HH

Q0UBULIOLId] wd(Q:01 — wdpo:§ |leH 20UBULIOHS] SOA (]

uadQ Sunesg wdog:L
[esieayay smoy) widgo:01 — wdgo:L wooy asodindunpy

uadQ £qqo] wdpo:L

uad() s100(7 SpISINQ wdopg:9
OUBULIONS] wdgQ:s — wdgo: ¢ {[BH 9oUBULIONId] SOAST

uad() Sunesg wdpg:z
[esIeayay soyD wdgg:¢ — wdgo:z wooy asodmdnny

uadQ £qqo] wdpo:z
uadQ s100(] SpISINO wdog:| [TeH 2ouBULIOLId] SOAS(
re[noedadg sdod AeproH wdog:z —wdog:zi 11V S0JUON

000T Hf dmjog ua11) ureoo:8 a1V S0o1uoN sdod Aep1oH 13q13D) 3PSAN -SYD

INQO-peoT UoHONPOld VY wooli|[eg
S[BIN ML) we 00:¢€ -wd 0011 (pug yuoN) g I[eH Nqryxg
Q-peoT uononpold wd 00:01 d-v Adjren puein
nQ-peo] uononpoid we gp:1 -wd 6yl D wooljreq
panunuoy) Justiuteauy we o¢:7 -wd 06 V IleH ¥qiyxg
panuiuo)) JudWUIEUANUY wd 00:01 -wd ¢4:8 ) wooljeg
wool ysaya1 SJdO -yeasd wd 0¢:6 -wd gp:g V IleH 1qryxg
W01 ysayal S4dO -yeald wd ¢pg -wd 18 o wooijeg
justuuteuy wd ¢g -wd gp:L V IleH uqyxg
justuIeUNUg wd ¢1:8 ~wd 00:L ap wooljreg
SAANDY wd gz -wd 0032 YOO[IIAQ I2AIY
JDWURENUY wd go:11 -wd ¢4:9 A13[en puein
JuswuIRuNUY wd 07:6 -wd 09 Vv wooifreg
uad(Q s100qQ wd go: 11 -wd 0g:9 V I[eH uqiyxg
MO-peoT UONONPOIJ wd ¢0:2 -wd o9 g wooieqg
uad( s100(] wd o¢:9 v wooijeg
jusuureuduy wd ¢1:9 (pug pnos) g [[eH Nqryxg
juswureLuy wd 00:01 -wd 00:9 d-v K19jjen puein
uad(Q s100q wd gpt01 -wd 009 4-v Ki9|jeD puein
uadQ) 210)§ 1e2N UOPIOH wd 00:9 YOOaAQ A1]jeD
Jauuiq z dnoip wd 0:11 -wd 00:9 g [leH #qiyxg
SYIVHD FATYLS -FONVHD ADINO $ddO wd pig Y NOOYT1vVE
SIWOOY Nd St 4V AdATIVO ANVIO
ANIFNOD ANV LASTA -ONVHD MIINO SddO Nd 0t°S (pug yuoN) O [1eH Nqiyxg

J2uu( | dnoin

pug @nog ysayas SddO

Jauu( | dnoin

uresSeiq Sunasp 1504 01 1340 23ueyds SddO
S[BIA] M3ID)

JUSWIUIEUAUT

wreiSelq Sunss 1504 031 1940 33ueyd SAdO
BuRa sdo M1D

Sunsap epeue)

BundN INOS/NYD

Sunas sues] pue sdO 310

Suneap sajes MO

uad() s100Q

Suudyen 22119y

uadQ s100Qg

uadQ s100Qg

uad( s100(

uad() s100Qg

wd g¢:9 -wd o¢:¢
wd o¢:9 -wd gg:g
wd o¢:9 -wd o¢:¢

wd o¢:g

wd og:g
wd gpi -wd ¢1:p

wd 01
wd 06:¢ -wd o1:p
wd og:g -wd 0:¢
wd o¢:¢ -wd 00
wd ¢6:¢ -wd g6 ¢
wd gpig -wd gpg
wd o1:¢ -wd op:¢
wd o¢:¢ -wd gg:¢
wd g¢:p -wd g€
wd g0:p -wd og:€
wd g¢:¢ -wd gg:¢
wd ¢p:¢ -wd ¢1:¢

(pug pnos) v [1eH Hqyx3
(pug yuoN) V [1eH Nqiyxd
uondun J-aid YOOI J3ATY
4 ‘9 JOOIIAQ 1aATY
NOORIAQ ARd[[eD

Asajjen puesn

o wooijeg

Asajien pueln

O IleH nqiyxg

g wooueg

v wooijjegq

) wooljeg

NOO[IAQ ALY

D IfeH 3qiyxa

d-g A13[[en puein

g wool|reg

V wooleg

V IleH nquyxg

10T — ATAHIM dISIATY
HIOVTESOAECA




01

[[eH 9ouruLIOpad SOAS( = HAAQ

swooy SunesA 201U = -V NOW
H-V swooy SunesA JOoHIAQ = H-V 0ODD

d-V 3O0[RAQ 10ARY = J-V OY
4-V swooy Sunss Ao[[eD puelnd = 4-V DD

d-v wooljieg = d-v T1vd
O~V SlleH ¥qiyxd = D-V Hd

“SuIpIen3 [00)/AUIOEIN
(uswdinba aanonoid reuossad) 3dd
03e)AN0NO0T pue A19JeS [BIIN03|T

Sujuie1], Jeis (v Nd6S:11-NV00:8 V NOW OIS
Wd6S:11-NV00:8 H-V 099
NOILVTIV.LSNI L3dAVO Nd6S:11-INV00:8 4-v OO DINS
S[esIeaYay pue [BALY JUBID wdgQ:L-wdgo:T1
uf peo 1093Q urego:01 NOILVYEATID SAAVMY
(o] uj peo] AV uregQ:L v wooljjeg NOILVAONNI 10T 4393439 FTLSIN Z1 03d 'adam
jumop
3q [ wsAs :SFAVIDN INTNAINOT ANV WALSAS Nd00:8 — INd00-9 HdAQ DINS
037700 TIVANIA
13 LIGIHXd LYV INd6S T1-INV00:8 ATVMANS | — NOILIGIHXF JLVAAVID LAV INIJ T10T
TVSIVIHAY d01-dL
b\ NI JAON Nd9-NV00:8 HdAQ YTAIVIDLNN HHL -GAD
SSe[D udgoled awiogpoolg Nd6S:11-NV00-8 V NON OIS
Wd6S:TT-NV00:8 H-V 0DD
NOLLVTTVLSNI L3dIVO Nd6S'11-NV00'8 4-V 5D DINS 11 034 'S3ntL
AAVYO4N TIVINIDIOA % LOTId TTVD Nd00:01-INd00:9 HdAd DS
ADFTTOD TTVANIA
13 LIdIHX3 LYV Nd00:9-NV00:01 ATVAMANS | — NOLLIGIHXT JLVAAVID LAV INIA T10T
AV NI JAON d9-v8 HdAd YIAOVADLNAN FHL -9D
A6 TT-WV00:8 H-V 0DD
NOLLVTTV.LSNI L3dIVO Nd6S:11-NV00:8 4V DD OIS 01 03d 'NOW
09717100 TIVANTA
13 LIGIHXE LIV Wd00:9-INV00:01 ATVMANS | — NOILLIFIHXE JLVNAVYID LIV FNId 10T
INQ A0 wdpQ:, —wdg):S Yo0(J UOAT/[[eH OUBULIOMS] SOASQ]
OURULIONS] wdgpg:s — wdgo:¢ [[BH SouBULIOND] SOAST
uadQ Sunesg wdpg:z
[esIeayay smIoyd wdg:g - wdpo:z
uado £qqo] wdpo:Z
0002 HI uad(Q si00Q 3pIsO wdpg: | |[eH dduBULIONAd SOAST sdod AeplOH 13GI3D 3PSAN -SYD
MO peo Jean uopion wd 00:¢ -wre Q0:1 [ YOOIAQ) JSATY
INQO-peo] uonONpPOId wd 00:Z -ure 00:6 € 1[eH %qIyxd V [eH #qiuxg
dn ues]) J0o3(] Sulp|ing [e1udn wd 00:€ -ure 00:8 ONIQTING FYILNT
ar [RALLIY JUSID ure 00:L ONILIFA FFAOTINT TVNINNV T10Z S4D 603d 'NNS
FOFTT0D TTVANTA
13 LIGIHXH L9V Wd00:9-INV00:01 ATVAMAIS | ~ NOLLIFIHXT JLVNAVIO LIV INId 710T

¢10C — ATHHIM dISIATY

HIOVTESOAEC




[[eH 9ouewLIopad s0A3d = HAAd

Swooy U 01U = 0-V NOW

-V JHOOHBAQ 12ALY = J-V O

d-v woodjied = d-v T1vd

11 H-V swooy Sunssy YOOHdAQ = H-V 0DD -V swooy Sunsa|y A1f[en pueld = -V DO O-V sifeH 1qyxd = O-V HA
NOILJ3OTd d11-d0E'6 TIVH TVLDTd
FONVIWIOLAd d0g:6-d0E L
N1VL MOHS Tdd dL-d0g9
SdN WIVM d0£:9-d9
19390 ANV 139N ds-dv
FONVNIOLYAd dt-d2
MV SdN WIVM dI-VSHiil HdAQ YINOVYDLON FHL -9¥D
037100 TIVANTN
19 UIgIHXT LAV | Nd00:9-AV00:01 NTVMAYS | - NOLLISIHXT ILVNAVYD LYV NI 710T
Nd6S:11-NV00:8 H-V 09D
NOLLVTIVLSNI 1348V | Nd6S:11-NV00'8 4V 0D ONS $104a °LVS
N6S:1T-NV00:8 H-V 00D
NOILVTTV.LSNI 13d¥VD [ Nd6SITI-AV00:8 4V 09 DWS
I0ITI00 TIVANTA
13 LISIHXE L4V | Nd00:9-NV00:01 NIVMANS | - NOLLISIHXE 3LYNAVyO LuV INH 210T
TONVNIOIYd d0E6-d0E'L
NTV.L MOHS Tdd dL-dog:9
AV SdN W3VM d0£:9-d9 HdAQ YINOVIOLON FHL -G4D
va ONILLIIW INA6S: 1 1-INV00:8 V 00D ONILITN SYFOVNV ALID 1030 Tdd
Nd6S: TT1-NV00:8 H-V 00D
NOILVTIVLISNI 1348V | Nd6S:11-AV00'8 4V 59 ONS
ssey wesSoid @AV | N6S:TI-AV00:8 V NOW DS
3537100 TTVANTA
13 LIFIHXE 19V | Nd00:9-NV00:01 NIVMANS | - NOLLISIHXE 4LVNAVYO 1YV 3N T10Z
U VELET do1-dL
Sdn WaVM dL-dog9
MOHS TOOHDS dO€:1-dSHTl
MOHS TOOHDS VSt:01-VO0l
AV Sdn NIV M VS1:6-V0E'8 HdAd YINOVIOLNN FHL -940
IO peoT J0d/uondNpold wdpo:9 v woolreg
SIpNOUO)) JUSAT wdpp:9 Vv wool|eg
spremy wdgo:9- wdgo:y £qqo] e1yoo9g
[BALLIY 159N wdo:y-wdog:¢
[esreayay wdgg:€ - wreQo:g
[PALLIY JUS1[D we)o:g NOLLVIEITID SAIVMY
061 1] v wool[eg NOILLYAONNI Z10Z ¥38¥30 1LSAN | €1 O3d ‘SYNHL
4041100 TIVANTA
13 LIFHXT L4V | Nd00:9-AV00:01 NIVMANS | - NOLLIGIHXE 41VNAVYD LAV INId 2107
TvSYVaHTd d01-dL
TYSYVIHTA JIOHD dL-d9
AV NI FAOW d9-NV00:8 HdAQ YINOVYOLAN FHL -94D

10T — ATHAIM dISIATY
HOVTIFSOAEC




[[eH 30ueuLoLad SOASd = HIAQ swooy unsopy 0O = d-V NOW -V 001240 1ATY = 4-V O @-V wooujed = d-V 11vd

H-V swooy Suneaj Y0030 = H-V 0D 4-V swiooy Sunesy A1[[eD puelD = J-V DO O-V SIleH 1qixd = O-V HA

403717100 TIVANIA

13 LIFIHXF LIV Wd00:9-INV00-01 ATVMANIS | — NOLLIGIHX3 3LvNAaviad LAV INId T10T
19340 ANV L3N dS-d¥
FONVIWIOIUdd dv-d?

AV SdN WIvVMm dI-VSHiI1 HdAd YIADVIOLNN FHL -69D

Wd6S:11-INV00:8 H-V 09D
NOLLVTTV.LSNI L3ddVO Nd6S:11-INV00:8 4-v DD DS 91 D3d 'NNS

10T — A THHAM AASIATE
HOVTESOAEC




